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From: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2012 1:.08 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 Convention and Update

Attach: Convention Tuesday.JPG

TO ALL:

Attached is a nice photo at the convention of Neldon explaining his turbine. Below is a comment from J.S. who atteneded the
conference.

QUICK UPDATE: Akeena Solar can't compete either like so many other photovoltaic companies: stock price has plummeted from
$60.00 a share to 35 cents.

Now that the R&D is done and the Manufacturing Plant is completed along with the manufacturing of so many components is done.
CONSTRUCTION WILL BEGIN THIS MONTH. More on that later.

Greg.

Thanks for a very informative conference. I'm sure there will

two or three times the number of people attending in 2013, After
personally meeting everyone involved in the RaPower3 and IAUS
business, I am more firmly convinced this is a gigantic opportunity (o
not only have great tax benefits, but to be a parl of a company that

is destined to make worldwide history that will benefit evervone no
matter where they live. T am excited about all the possibilitics!

J.S.

Greg Shepard

RaPower3-Chief Director of Operations
4035 South 4000 West

Deseret, UT 84624
WWW.rapower3.com
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